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Miller, Steve

From: Beilman-Dulin, Joanna

Sent: ©~  Monday, March 10, 2008 12:13 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Request: Joint Resolution for session tomorrow

Hi Steve,

Senator Lassa would like to get a joint resolution drafted that she can introduce on the floor tomorrow. | have copied the desired
resolution language at the end of this email. Would you be able to prepare this for tomorrow? | called the main line for LRB
Drafting and they said | should send you an email with the request.

Thanks for your assistance on this. And, of course, piease iet me know if you have any questions or require additional
information.

Joanna

Joanna Beilman-Dulin
Office of Senator Julie Lassa
608-266-3123
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Relating to: May 12, 2008, as Fibromyalgia Awareness Day.

Whereas, Fibromyalgia is a disease with uncertain cause and no known cure; this chronic condition affects an
estimated seven to ten million people in the United States and many more millions of people worldwide; and,

Whereas, Fibromyalgia is more likely to affect women, occurring nine times out of ten more likely to occur in
women than in me; and,

Whereas, Fibromyalgia is a very serious and chronic illness, increasing at dramatic rates, causing those affected
to suffer with fatigue and debilitating pain in the muscles, ligaments, and tendons in the body; and

Whereas, People living with this condition have to learn to live with difficulty in performing everyday
activities such as climbing stairs, lifting weight and many other actions involving physical strain in addition to
widespread pain in muscles, joints, and ligaments; and

Whereas, People with Fibromyalgia face discrimination in the workplace and from family and friends because
so few people are aware or understand what Fibromyalgia is and the symptoms it manifests; and,

Whereas, A diagnosis of Fibromyalgia is difficult and takes an average of five years because many of the
symptoms mimic those of other disorders, resulting in the average person spending thousands of dollars in
medical bills just to receive a diagnosis; and,

Whereas, Public education is important in order for patients to be able to receive proper diagnosis and
treatment; public awareness will help eliminate the myths, improve patient support, and encourage research; and
now therefore be it,

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That May 12, 2008, be recognized as Fibromyalgia Awareness Day in
Wisconsin, and all citizens are encouraged fo support those seeking a cure and to assist those individuals and families who deal
with this devastating disease on a daily basis.
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Relating to:R/Iay 2, 2008, as Fibromyalgia Awareness Day.

Whereas,fi/bromyalgia is a disease with uncertain cause and no known cure; this
chronic condition affects an estimated seven to ten million people in the United
States and many more millions of people worldwide; and,

Whereas, Ffbmmyaigia is more likely to affect women, occurring nine times out
of ten more likely to occur in women than in mé? and,
£

Whereas, Fibromyalgia is a very serious and chronic illness, increasing at
dramatic rates, causing those affected to suffer with fatigue and debilitating pain in
the muscles, ligaments, and tendons in the body; and

Whereas, People living with this condition have to learn to live with difficulty in
performing everyday activities such as climbing stairs, lifting weight and many
other actions involving physical strain in addition to widespread pain in muscles,
joints, and ligaments; and

Whereas, }"’eople with Fﬁbmmyalgia face discrimination in the workplace and from
family and friends because so few people are aware or understand what
Fibromyalgia is and the symptoms it manifests; and,

Whereas, A’ diagnosis of Fibromyalgia is difficult and takes an average of five
years because many of the symptoms mimic those of other disorders, resulting in
the average person spending thousands of dollars in medical bills just to receive a
diagnosis; and,

Whereas, P{lblic education is important in order for patients to be able to receive
proper diagnosis and treatment; public awareness will help eliminate the myths,
improve patient support, and encourage éesearch ; dnd now, therefore beit,e
Resolved by tlze{sWy, the ésimre con%;rrmg, That May 12, 2008, be
recognized as Fibromyalgia Awareness Day in Wisconsin, and all citizens are
encouraged to support those seeking a cure and to assist those individuals and
families who deal with this devastating disease on a daily basis.
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1 Relating to: recognizing May 12, 2008, as Fibromyalgia Awareness Day.
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Whereas, people with fibromyalgia face discrimination in the workplace and

from family and friends because so few people are aware or understand what
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gﬁbromyalgla is and the symptoms i}f manifests; and

Whereas, a diagnosis of fibromyalgia is difficult and takes an average of five
years because many of the symptoms mimic those of other disorders, resulting in the
average person spending thousands of dollars in medical bills just to receive a
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improve patient support, and encourage research; now, therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That May 12, 2008, be
recognized as Fibromyalgia Awareness Day in Wisconsin, and all citizens are
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encouraged to support those seeking a cureéand to assist those individuals and

families who\deal with this devastating diseasefon a daily basis:;
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Basford, Sarah

From: Beilman-Dulin, Joanna

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 8:45 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: RUSH Draft Review: LRB 07-4270/1 Topic: fibromyalgia

Please Jacket LRB 07-4270/1 for the SENATE.



